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mixture and substance containing detectable amounts of heroin and fentanyl,
and is therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. § 841 (b)(1)(C).
All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 846.

COUNT TWO

On or about January 1, 2020, in the Middle District of Florida, the

defendants,
THOMAS LYNCH,
SHAWN RYNO, and
CHRISTINA O’BRIEN,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with inteht to distribute and did
distribute a controlled substance, the use of which resulted in the death of N.S.
from such substance, which violation involved quantity of a mixture and
substance containing detectable amounts of herpin and fentanyl, and is
therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(C).
All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1X(C) and 18 U.S.C. § 2.
COUNT THREE
On or about January 2, 2020, in the Middle District of Florida, the
defendant,
THOMAS LYNCH,

did knowingly and intentionally distribute controlled substances, which

violation involved a quantity of a mixture and substance containing detectable
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amounts of heroin and fentanyl, and is therefore punished under 21 U.S.C.
§ 841(0)(1)(C).
All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C).

COUNT FOUR

On or about January 2, 2020, in the Middle District of Florida, the
defendant,
THOMAS LYNCH,
did knowingly and intentionally distribute controlled substances, which
violation involved a quantity of a mixture and substance containing detectable
amounts of heroin and fentanyl, and is therefore punished under 21 U.S.C. §
841(bX(1)(O.
All in violation Qf 21US.C. § 841(a)(1), ®)(I1XC).
COUNT FIVE
On or about January 2, 2020, in the Middle District of Florida, the
defendant, | |
THOMAS LYNCH,
did knowingly and intentionally possess with‘ intent to distribute controlled
substances, which violation involved a quantity of a mixture and substance
' conﬁMg detectable amounts of heroin and fentanyl, and is therefore

punished under 21 U.S.C. § 841(b)(1)(O).
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All in violation of 21 U.S.C. § 841(a)(1), (b)(1)(C).
FORFEITURES
1. The allegations contained in Counts One through Five of this
Indictment are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose
of alleging forfeiture under 21 U.S.C. § 853.
2. Upon conviction of the violations alleged in this Indictment,
punishable by imprisonment for more than one year, the defendant,

THOMAS LYNCH,
SHAWN RYNO, and
CHRISTINA O’BRIEN,
shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to 21 U.S.C. § 853, any:

a. Property constituting and derived from any proceeds the
defendant obtained, directly or indirectly, as a result of
such violations; and

b. Property used and intended to be used in any manner or
part to commit and to facilitate the commission of such
violations.

3. If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or

omission of the defendant:

a. Cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
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